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ADDENDUM NO 1 
 

 
 

TO:   All Prospective Bidders  
DATE:  January 26, 2017  
PROJECT:  Hunziker Wing Audio Visual Equipment & Integration  
 (WP-14-14-14)  

 
 

This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the contract bidding documents and answers 
all questions submitted regarding the bidding documents. Please acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum No. 1 on Bid Document Checklist (WPU01) and Bid Form 
(WPU03) included in the Bid Document package.  

 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 
Q:  Extron 26-667-01 is retired.  Please specify replacement. 
A. The replacement Extron cable is 26-663-02 (it is the same 1.5 ft. length). 
 
 
Q. Who is responsible for the program and programming test of the systems? 
A. William Paterson University will be responsible for the programming. The code is a 

university standard and conforms to the drawings provided. Code will be provided for 

touch panel and control system testing when requested.  In addition, the RS-232 

wiring is labeled on the drawings to minimize wiring inconsistency.  

 

Q. Please clarify who is providing and installing the screens for Rooms 235 and 
215.  They appear in the spread sheet, but in other rooms the screens, etc. are 
provided and installed by GC. 

A. The screens in 215 and 235 will be provided and installed by the general contractor 

performing the building renovation.. The AV contractor is responsible to run control 

cabling to the low voltage interface as well as terminate the cabling and test. 
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Q. Classroom Type 133 (qty 9) Spec has AV providing the LCV-IV and GC providing 

screen.  Please confirm or clarify. 

A.   LVC-IV units are not necessary in Classroom Type 133 because the general 

contractor is providing screens with low voltage control built into screen housing.   

 

Q. Room type 133. Please clarify duplication of Chief RPMAU. 
 

Classroom-133 AA In Room 
Video-Video Projection  

Threaded Rod; Kindorf above 
ceiling support assembly for 
Projection Screen 

Chief 
Manufacturing RPMAU 

Classroom-133 AA In Room 
Video-Video Projector 

Access/ Series V Electric 
Motorized Video Projection 
Screen; 133" diagonal, Matt 
White XT1000V, 16:9 aspect 
ratio By GC 

Part # 
140030QU 

Classroom-133 AA In Room 
Video-Video Projection  Low Voltage Interface Draper Inc LVC-IV 

Classroom-133 AA In Room 
Video-Video Projection  Inverted Projection Mount  

Chief 
Manufacturing (BY 
GC) 

RPMAU (BY 
GC) 

 
A. The RPMAU mounts are a necessary component of the pipe mount assembly.  The 

projector attaches to the RPMAU, which attaches to a threaded pipe, which attaches 
to a Chief CMA 330 (see Reference Document No. 1).  The CMA 330 attaches to a 
ceiling-mounted unistrut/Kindorf. It is recommended to use the CMA 330 as the offset 
allows for easy cable install down the pipe. The AV Contractor is to furnish the CMA 
330 and threaded pipe (at custom lengths) to the General Contractor for installation.   

 
 
Q. Can you provide bidder list? 
A. The list is public notice has been posted on the website 
 
 
Q. Clarify union and/or prevailing wage. 
A.  The successful bidder is required to execute a Project Labor Agreement with the 

Passaic County Building and Construction Trades Council, AFL-CIO.  See Reference 
Document No. 2 for the PLA Agreement, and Reference Document No. 3 for the 
Signature Page.   

 
 
Q. Clarify Section IB 1.9 – Do subcontractors need to furnish performance bond? And is 

the performance bond for subs, if required, due with bid or after award. 
A. Subcontractors do not need to furnish a performance bond. 
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Q. Please advise why a Chief certification is required of A/V vendor when the Chief 
mounts are being provided and installed by the GC. 

A.  Certification is required to ensure proper understanding of installation and integration 
of mounts and brackets by the AV contractor.  

 
 
Q. Please confirm that the following clause regarding the bid bond/certified check is 

applicable to this RFP? 
 IB 5.1 Each proposal shall be accompanied by a Bid Bond or by a certified check, 

made payable to the University, equal to or greater than ten percent (10%) of the 
amount of the proposal, as evidence of good faith, which guarantees that if the 
proposal submitted by the Bidder is accepted, the Bidder will enter into the Contract 
and furnish the required Documents and Surety Bonds.  

A. The clause is applicable to the bid. 
 
 
Q. Is the following clause applicable to firms that are not using subcontractors? 
 IB 7.2 The successful Bidder shall furnish within ten (10) calendar days after Notice of 

Award a Performance Bond in statutory form in an amount equal to one hundred 
percent (100%) of the total Contract Price as security for the faithful performance of 
this Contract and also a Payment Bond in statutory form in amount equal to one 
hundred percent (100%) of the Contract Price as security for the payment of all 
persons and firms performing labor and furnishing materials in connection with 
this contract. 

A. Yes.   
 
 


